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NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555 

Vo 2 4 APR 1986 

Docket No. 50-413 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Donna Nottingham, Secretary 

FROM: B. J. Youngblood, Director 
PWR Project Directorate #4 
Division of PWR Licensing-A, NRR 

-SUBJECT: - REQUEST FOR PUBLICATION IN BI-WEEKLY NOTICE - NOTICE OF 
ISSUANCE OF AMENDMENT TO FACILITY OPERATING LICENSE 

Duke Power Company, et al., Docket No. 50-413, Catawba Nuclear Station, 

Unit 1, York County, South Carolina 

Date of application for amendment: February 12, 1986, as supplemented 

March 3, 4, 11, and 26, and April 9, 1986.  

Brief description of amendment: The amendment changes the Technical 

Specifications to extend, on a one-time basis, by a maximum of five 

months those 18-month surveillances associated with the Engineered 

Safety Features which can only be conducted with Unit 1 in cold shut

down or refueling.  

Date of issuance: April 24, 1986 

Effective date: April 24, 1986 

Amendment No.: 7 

Facility Operating License No. NPF-35: Amendment revised the Technical 

Specifications.  

Date of initial notice in Federal Register: March 21, 1986 (51 FR 9905) 

The Commission's related evaluation of the amendment is contained in a 

Safety Evaluation dated April 24, 1986 

No significant hazards consideration comments received: No 
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Local Public Document Room location: York County Library, 138 East Black 

Street, Rock Hill, South Carolina 29730 

B. J. Youngblood, Director 
PWR Project Directorate #4 
Division of PWR Licensing-A, NRR
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